| Hogan
Lovells

January 11, 2019
BY ELECTRONIC FILING & HAND DELIVERY

Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  United Parcel Service, Inc. v. Postal Regulatory Commission, No. 18-853

Dear Mr. Harris:

We represent respondents Amazon.com Services, Inc. (“ASI”), Parcel Shippers Association, and
National Association of Letter Carriers, AFL-CIO (collectively, “Intervenor Respondents™) in
the above-referenced petition for certiorari. As intervenors in the proceedings below, Intervenor
Respondents are entitled to file a response to the petition pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 12.6.
A response is currently due on February 4, 2019. We respectfully request that the time to file a
response be extended by 30 days, to and including March 6, 2019.

The extension is warranted because the attorneys responsible for preparing the response for
Intervenor Respondents—including the new counsel of record for ASI, Neal Katyal—have
upcoming filings and arguments in several other matters that will require their attention over the
next several weeks. Among other matters, Mr. Katyal expects to present oral argument in the
United Healthcare of New York, Inc. v. Vullo, No. 18-2583 (2d Cir.) on February 8, and is
scheduled to file a merits reply brief in Maryland-National Capitol Park & Planning
Commission v. American Humanist Association, No. 18-18, in mid-February, and a petition for
certiorari in McKinney v. Arizona by February 21. See No. 18A580. Given these commitments,
an extension of time is warranted to permit counsel to prepare a response that fully analyzes and
responds to the arguments raised in the petition for certiorari.

Respectfully submitted,
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Neal K. Katyal
Counsel of Record for
Amazon.com Services, Inc.



Cc:

James Pierce Myers
Counsel for Parcel Shippers
Association

Peter DeChiara
Counsel for National Association
of Letter Carriers, AFL-CIO

Kathleen M. Sullivan, Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP
Noel J. Francisco, Solicitor General, U.S. Department of Justice
Morgan Elizabeth Rehrig, U.S. Postal Service

John Stewart Miles, William J. Olson, PC



